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DATE: February 18, 2020  

TO: Legislative Assembly  

FROM: Michelle Sigmund-Gaines, Administrative Rules Program Manager Oregon Board of 
Physical Therapy 

RE: HB 4106 – Report on Rulemaking In compliance with ORS 183.403 (House Bill 4106, 2016) 
which requires state agencies to report annually on their rulemaking actions, both permanent 
and temporary, please find the Oregon Board of Physical Therapy report attached. The official 
report comes from the Secretary of State’s OAR Filing System and include rules filed with SOS 
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.  A paper copy of the report may be obtained by 
contacting the board office. 

Administrative Rulemaking Annual Report for HB4106 (2016 Session) 

 
Rules Adopted, Amended, or Repealed [ORS 183.335(2) and (3)] 
Adopted  2 
Amended  5 
Repealed  0 
 
Temporary Rules Adopted, Amended, or Suspended [ORS 183.335(5)] 
Adopted  0 
Amended 1 
Suspended  0 
 
PTLB 3-2019 Filed: 03/21/2019 8:52 AM 
 
848-005-0010 Amend (Temporary) 
 
Statement of Need 
The OPTLB incurred unanticipated expenses not accounted for when the 2017-2019 budget 
was initially established in late early 2017. The rule does not result in additional fees or other 
impact. 
 
Justification 
The rule is required in order to properly document the change in budget required as a result of 
unanticipated necessary expenses, and time is of the essence to update the documents. 
 


